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EXTENSIONS to MERIT LISTS EXPIRING by JULY 2020

In view of the extenuating circumstances presented by the prevailing Covid-19
pandemic, | am writing to seek Trade Union Side approval of the Management
Side proposal to make an extension of three months available to all live merit
lists that are due to expire to the end of July 2020.

This extension only applies where we are approached to fill from a
competition that falls into this group.

| attach a list of all competitions due to close between 1st Apr and 31st Jul 2020
at Annex A

Yours sincerely

Debbie Sherlock

Cc: Barbara Kinley
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